From: Jeromine Alpe

Sent: 17/02/2024 10:36:10 AM
To: Council Northernbeaches Mailbox
Subject: Application Number: Mod2023/0684

On behalf of myself | wish to formally support the submission to extend the hours of operation
of the newly renovated Joey’s at Palm Beach. As a community we look forward to celebrating
with family and friends in a respectful manner and within approved guidelines. Dunes is an
example of a venue which has the rights to host weddings and is open for dinner. Located
opposite Joeys there is a precedent to support Joeys application to trade in the evenings as
previously approved when it traded as The Boat House for over a decade without any
negative impact on palm beach residents. We can see less than a handful of objections from
the same people who object to every opportunity to invest in Palm Beach community venues.
With the new DA approvals underway either side of Barrenjoey House which is also open to
trading in the evenings the application by Joeys at Barrenjoey is in line with other existing
approvals.

Jeromine Alpe

Sent from my iPhone
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